

V 969

S5

917

et 1

THE  
Shinnerock Hills Golf Club

— 1917 —

Constitution, By-Laws,

List of Officers and Members.



Shinnecock Hills  
Golf Club

1917

---

Incorporated September 22, 1891

---

Southampton, Long Island,  
New York.



GV 969  
'55



## Officers

---

### President

GEORGE CRAWFORD CLARK

### Vice-President

EDWARD W. HUMPHREYS

### Secretary

FREDERICK A. SNOW

### Treasurer

JOHN F. HARRIS

S. M. S.  
22/11/22

## Board of Trustees

---

*For the term expiring 1917*

MORGAN J. O'BRIEN  
FREDERICK A. SNOW  
JOHN F. HARRIS

*For the term expiring 1918*

EDWARD W. HUMPHREYS  
GEORGE A. DIXON  
ROBERT M. THOMPSON

*For the term expiring 1919*

GEORGE CRAWFORD CLARK  
JAMES C. PARRISH  
GOODHUE LIVINGSTON

## **Executive Committee**

MORGAN J. O'BRIEN, Chairman.  
EDWARD W. HUMPHREYS  
FREDERIC A. SNOW  
JAMES C. PARRISH  
THE PRESIDENT (ex-officio)

## **House Committee**

GEORGE A. DIXON, Chairman  
GOODHUE LIVINGSTON  
GEORGE BARTON FRENCH  
THE PRESIDENT (ex-officio)

## **Greens Committee**

GEORGE A. DIXON, Chairman.  
EDWARD W. HUMPHREYS  
JAMES C. PARRISH, JR.  
THE PRESIDENT (ex-officio)

## **Golf Committee**

LUCIEN H. TYNG, Chairman.  
MORGAN J. O'BRIEN, JR.  
JAMES C. PARRISH, JR.  
THE PRESIDENT (ex-officio)

*J. B. Gordon.*

## Life Members 1917

BERWIND, JOHN E.  
CAMERON, W. SCOTT  
CLARK, JOSEPH S.  
KELLEY, ROBERT W.  
KRECH, ALVIN W.  
O'BRIEN, MORGAN J.  
PELL, STEPHEN H. P.  
ROBINSON, NELSON  
THOMPSON, ROBERT M.

## Resident Members

ALDRICH, SHERWOOD  
ARCHBOLD, JOHN F.  
  
BABCOCK, HENRY D.  
BALL, T. ARTHUR  
BARCLAY, JAMES L.  
BARCLAY, REGINALD G.  
BARNUM, WILLIAM M.  
BEARD, ANSON McCOOK  
BELL, MRS. EDWARD  
BETTS, L. F. H.  
BOARDMAN, ALBERT B.  
BREESE, JAMES L.  
BRICE, ARTHUR T.  
BROKAW, HOWARD C.  
BROOKS, REGINALD  
BROWN, CHARLES S.  
BUDD, HENRY A.



BYERS, EBEN M.  
BYERS, J. FREDERIC

CARNEGIE, T. MORRIS  
CARTER, COLIN S.  
CHAMBERS, P. F.  
CLAFLIN, ARTHUR B.  
CLARK, GEORGE C.  
CLARK, Mrs. JOSEPH S.  
COAKLEY, CORNELIUS G.  
COE, HENRY E.  
COFFIN, EDMUND  
CONDON, THOMAS G.  
COOK, HENRY F.  
CURTIS, G. WARRINGTON  
CURTIS, H. HOLBROOK

DADMUN, GEORGE E.  
DAY, HARRY V.  
DE FOREST, SHEPHERD K.  
DICKINSON, HOWARD C.  
DIXON, GEORGE A.  
DODGE, W. EARL  
DYER, Mrs. E. TIFFANY

EDGAR, NEWBOLD  
ELY, ALBERT H.

FRENCH, GEORGE BARTON

GRANT, Mrs. HUGH J.  
GULLIVER, Mrs. WILLIAM C.

HARRIS, JOHN F.  
 HENDERSON, MRS. CHARLES R.  
 HOADLEY, RUSSELL H.  
 HOFFMAN, F. BURRALL  
 HOWELL, THOMAS A.  
 HUMPHREYS, EDWARD W.

JAMES, HENRY A.

KEEP, CHARLES H.  
 KEYES, EDWARD L.  
 KNAPP, JOSEPH P.  
 KOUNTZE, W. DELANCEY  
 KRECH, SHEPARD

LAMBERT, GERARD B.  
 LANDSTREET, F. S.  
 LARKIN, ADRIAN H.  
 LEE, JAMES P.  
 LIVINGSTON, GOODHUE

MACDONALD, CHARLES B.  
 MILLER, MRS. CHARLES E.  
 MILLER, DANFORTH  
 MORTON, ALEXANDER L.  
 MUNN, ORSON D.  
 MURPHY, PATRICK FRANCIS

NICOLL, DELANCEY

O'BRIEN, MORGAN J., JR.  
 OLCOTT, DUDLEY

PARKER, JUNIUS  
PARRISH, Miss HETTY L.  
PARRISH, JAMES C.  
PARRISH, JAMES C., JR.  
PARRISH, SAMUEL L.  
PATTERSON, RUFUS L.  
PEABODY, STEPHEN  
PORTER, HENRY KIRKE  
PRESTON, RALPH J.  
PUTNAM, WILLIAM A.

REA, HENRY R.  
RICE, Mrs. WILLIAM LOWE  
ROBBINS, HARRY P.  
ROBBINS, Mrs. HENRY A.  
ROGERS, ARCHIBALD  
ROGERS, HENRY H.  
RUSSELL, Mrs. HORACE

SABIN, CHARLES H.  
SAGE, HENRY W.  
SANDS, B. AYMAR  
SANFORD, HENRY  
SCHERMERHORN, ALFRED E.  
SHELDON, GEORGE R.  
SLOANE, WILLIAM  
SNOW, FREDERICK A.  
STEELE, CHARLES  
STEWART, PERCY HAMILTON  
STIMSON, LEWIS A.

TAFT, HENRY W.  
 THAW, JOSIAH C.  
 THOMAS, J. METCALFE  
 THOMAS, T. GAILLARD  
 THOMPSON, PHILLIPS B.  
 THOMSON, ERNEST A.  
 TOWNSEND, HOWARD  
 TREVOR, HENRY G.  
 TWINING, EDMUND S.  
 TYNG, LUCIEN H.  
  
 VALENTINE, MRS. PATRICK A.  
  
 WALLER, MRS. ROBERT  
 WHEELWRIGHT, JOSEPH S.  
 WILLIAMS, RICHARD H.  
 WILLIAMS, RICHARD H., JR.  
 WORDEN, J. LORIMER  
 WRAY, Miss JULIA  
 WYCKOFF, PETER B.

Life Members .....	9
Resident Members .....	116
	—
Total .....	125

**In Memoriam**

*1894*

EDWARD S. MEAD

*1895*

MARTHA C. COE  
SARAH R. PARRISH  
JAMES F. RUGGLES

*1896*

GEORGE S. FRASER

*1897*

HELEN T. BARNEY

*1898*

HUGH L. COLE

*1901*

E. M. KENDALL  
HENRY M. DAY  
ARTHUR J. PEABODY  
C. ALBERT STEVENS  
WM. H. PATTERSON

*1902*

WAGER SWAYNE  
SALEM H. WALES  
EDWARD BELL

12

*1903*

T. GAILLARD THOMAS  
E. H. MOERAN

*1904*

E. W. SOUTHWORTH

*1905*

THOMAS H. BARBER  
FREDERIC H. BETTS  
GEORGE BLADGEN

*1907*

CHARLES R. HENDERSON  
CHARLES T. BARNEY

*1908*

CHARLES COSTER

*1909*

WILLIAM C. GULLIVER  
EDWARD MITCHELL

*1910*

HUGH J. GRANT  
GEORGE R. SCHIEFFELIN

*1911*

HENRY B. BARNES  
J. HAMPDEN ROBB  
ALFRED W. HOYT  
J. RUSSELL SOLEY

13

*1913*

E. TIFFANY DYER  
HORACE RUSSELL  
LOUIS E. LAROCQUE

*1914*

HENRY A. ROBBINS  
WILLIAM MANICE  
J. BOWERS LEE  
WILLIAM B. HORNBLLOWER  
CHARLES L. ATTERBURY  
JOHN McG. WOODBURY

*1915*

Mrs. GEORGE R. SCHIEFFELIN  
ROBERT WALLER

*1916*

PATRICK A. VALENTINE

# Constitution

---

**Article I.** The name of this Club shall be "THE  
**Name** SHINNECOCK HILLS GOLF CLUB."

**Article II.** The number of members shall be limited to one hundred and twenty-five (125).  
**Number of Members**

**Article III.** Nine members of the Club shall constitute a Board of Trustees.  
**Trustees and Officers**  
**How Elected**

They shall hold office for three years and until their successors are elected, except that those elected on the formation of the Club shall divide themselves into three classes of three each in such manner that the term of office of three men shall expire each year. Five of the Trustees shall constitute a quorum. Vacancies in the Board shall be filled by the remaining members thereof until the next annual meeting.

The Trustees shall adopt such by-laws as from time to time they may deem advisable. From their number the Trustees shall elect a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, who shall hold office for one year and until their successors are elected.



The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Trustees and of the Club, and shall be a member of all committees (ex-officio).

**Article IV.**  
**Duties of President**

The Vice-President shall discharge the duties of the President in case of his absence.

**Article V.**  
**Duties of**  
**Vice-President**

The Secretary shall keep a record of all the meetings of the Trustees and of the Club, and shall notify members of meetings, and in general attend to the correspondence of the Club.

**Article VI.**  
**Duties of Secretary**

The Treasurer shall keep the accounts, collect dues, make payments and have charge of all the funds of the Club.

**Article VII.**  
**Duties of Treasurer**

An Executive Committee of five members shall manage and supervise all the affairs, property and effects of the Club, subject to the control of the Board of Trustees, and shall be elected by the Board from among its own number.

**Article VIII.**  
**Executive Committee**

A meeting of the Trustees shall be held at least once a month during June, July, August, September and October, to which the Executive Committee, Secretary and Treasurer may make reports.

**Article IX.**  
**Meeting of Trustees**  
**and Election of**  
**Members**

Special meetings of the Trustees may be called by the Executive Committee at other times during the year, either in New York or at the Club House, three days' written notice being given.

Candidates for membership shall be elected by the Board of Trustees by ballot and must receive the affirmative vote of all the Trustees present.

Each candidate must be at least twenty-one years of age, and must be proposed and seconded by a member not on the Board of Trustees.

The Secretary shall mail a notice to each member of the Club not less than one week before the election, setting forth the name of the candidate, together with the names of his proposer and seconder, and if any such election takes place between June 1st and November 1st in any year, the name of the candidate, together with the names of his proposer and seconder, shall be posted on the Club Bulletin Board for a period of not less than one week before the balloting takes place.

No one shall be entitled to qualify or enjoy any of the privileges of member-

ship until he shall have paid an initiation fee of one hundred dollars.

A resident member is a person living or having his summer residence within thirty miles of the Golf Club.

A non-resident member is a person living or having his summer residence outside that limit.

Non-resident members shall pay only one-half the regular yearly dues.

The Annual Meeting of the Club for the election of Trustees shall be held in New York on a date to be fixed by the President.

**Article X.**  
**Annual Meeting**  
**Voting**

If no quorum be present the presiding officer may adjourn the meeting to a time and place to be fixed by him, with the same effect as if held as above and the Secretary shall send notice of such adjournment by mail to each member at least five days before such meeting.

Seven members, personally present, shall constitute a quorum at the annual meeting of the Club, and ten members at any special meeting of the Club, and each member shall be entitled to one vote either in person or by proxy at such meeting.

**Article XI.**  
**Special Meetings**

A special meeting of the Club shall be called upon the written request of six members, filed with the Secretary, who shall thereupon send out five days' written notice by mail to each member, stating the time, place and object of such meeting. No other subject than that specified in said notice shall be considered at such special meeting.

**Article XII.**  
**Amending the  
 Constitution**

The Constitution may be amended at any meeting of the Club by a vote of two-thirds of the members represented, in person or by proxy; provided there be not less than ten members present in person at such meeting.

Copies of the proposed amendments shall be furnished to the Secretary, posted in the Club House and sent to the members by mail at least ten days before the meeting at which it is proposed to consider them.

**Article XIII.**  
**Life Membership**

Any person shall be entitled to become a member for thirty consecutive years, upon the payment of Two Thousand Dollars. Such thirty-year members shall have the rights and privileges and be subject to all penalties of the regular members, but shall be exempt

from all annual dues during said term of thirty years.

The evidence of such membership shall be a certificate signed by the President and Secretary of the Club, and the same shall be transferable and assignable during the entire period of thirty years, during life by the owner and holder of the certificate, and after death by his personal representatives.

Such certificate, however, shall not confer on the owner or holder thereof any rights or privileges of membership, unless first such owner or holder shall have been elected a member in the manner provided in the Constitution and By-Laws for the election of regular members of the Club.

# By-Laws

---

## 1 Use of House and Grounds

The house, buildings and grounds shall be open only to members and subscribers, and such other persons as may be introduced, subject to the provisions of the By-Laws and under the direction of the Board as hereinafter provided.

The season shall extend from May 1st to November 1st.

The use of the house and grounds at other times of the year shall be within the discretion of the Executive Committee, and under such rules as they may enact.

## 2 Grill Room

Only members and subscribers shall be entitled to give luncheons or dinners at the Club House.

The small dining room on the second floor will be reserved for men.

None but members and subscribers are allowed to introduce guests to the Club except by consent of the Executive Committee.

The Annual Dues of members shall be \$100, payable on the first day of January in each year. Any member whose dues shall not have been paid by April 1st shall cease to be a member, unless he be excused by a vote of the Trustees.

3  
**Rights and Privileges  
of Members**

The Annual Dues shall admit a member and the wife or husband of such member. A member may extend the privileges of the Club for the season to any additional individual of his *immediate family or household actually residing* with him and who shall have been previously elected by the Board, on payment of \$25 for each such person, or \$75 for his entire household actually residing with him.

Every income bond of the par value of \$100, however, in excess of one income bond owned by a member, shall entitle him to extend the privileges of the Club to one duly elected individual of his immediate family, *actually residing with him*, without extra payment. A member of the immediate family thus admitted without payment shall include only the father, the son, mother, daughter, brother and sister of the member.

Holders of income bonds, who have surrendered the same to the Club, retain the same privileges as they were previously entitled to as holders of said bonds, so far as introducing members of their families is concerned.

Members may introduce guests at any time VISITING AT THEIR HOUSES to the use of the Club House without charge. Guests must pay \$2 per day or for any fraction of a day for the privilege of playing golf.

In case of death of a member whose dues are paid for the current year, the privileges of the Club House and links shall be extended to the family of the late member, for the balance of that year.

#### 4 Subscribers

There shall be two classes of subscribers, known as class A and class B.

Class A—Subscribers to the use of the CLUB HOUSE AND GROUNDS.

Class B—Subscribers to the use of the CLUB HOUSE ONLY.

#### Rights and Privileges of Subscribers of Class A

A subscriber of class A for the season (May 1st to November 1st) shall pay \$100, which shall entitle the subscriber and the wife or husband of such subscriber to the use of the Club House and grounds.



Any member of such subscriber's immediate family or household actually residing with him, who shall have been previously elected by the Board, may enjoy the use of the Club House and grounds for the season on payment of \$25 for each such person, or \$75 for such subscriber's entire household actually residing with him.

Such subscriber may introduce guests visiting at his house to the use of the Club House without charge for any period not over one week, but each such guest shall not be introduced more than once in any one season unless they become subscribers.

Subscribers' guests must pay \$2 per day or any fraction of a day for the privilege of playing golf.

Monthly subscribers of class A shall pay \$40, which shall entitle the subscriber and the wife or husband of such subscriber to the use of the Club House and grounds. Any member of such subscriber's household may enjoy the privileges of the Club House and grounds for one month, on payment of \$15 for each such person. All house guests of monthly subscribers of class A, in order

to enjoy the privileges of the Club, must become subscribers. Monthly subscribers of class A will not be permitted to enjoy any further the privileges of the Club House or grounds unless they become season subscribers.

Fortnightly subscribers of class A shall pay \$20, which shall entitle the subscriber and the wife or husband of such subscriber to the use of the Club House and grounds. Any member of such subscriber's household may enjoy the privileges of the Club House and grounds for two weeks, on payment of \$10 for each such person.

Weekly subscribers of class A shall pay \$10, which shall entitle the subscriber and the wife or husband of such subscriber to the use of the Club House and grounds.

**Rights and Privileges  
of Subscribers of  
Class B**

A subscriber of class B for the season (May 15th to November 1st) shall pay \$50, which shall entitle the subscriber and the wife or husband of such subscriber to the use of the Club House only.

Any member of such subscriber's immediate family or household actually residing with him, who shall have been

previously elected by the Board, may enjoy the use of the Club House only for the season on payment of \$20 for each such person, or \$50, which shall entitle such subscriber's immediate family to the use of the Club House only.

Such subscriber may introduce guests visiting at his house to the use of the Club House without charge for any period not over one week, but such guest or guests shall not be introduced more than once in any one season unless they become subscribers.

Monthly subscribers of class B shall pay \$20 for man and wife and \$10 per each single person, which shall entitle them to the use of the Club House only. All house guests of monthly subscribers of class B, in order to enjoy the privileges of the Club, must become subscribers.

Weekly subscribers of class B shall pay \$5 each, which shall entitle them to the use of the Club House only.

Subscribers for a period of one month will not be permitted to enjoy any further the privileges of the Club House or links unless they become season subscribers.

Any subscriber for a period of less than one month may renew his subscription for a following week upon the same terms by notifying the superintendent.

Subscribers of class B are not privileged to play golf, and their guests must pay \$2 each per day or any fraction of a day for the privilege of playing golf.

Members and Subscribers may introduce guests, not of their household, to the privileges of the Club House without charge for a period not exceeding three days, but such guests, if using the links, must pay \$2 a day. No such guests can be proposed more than once during the season, unless to become subscribers for a period of not less than one week.

All subscriptions shall be payable in advance, and no subscriber shall be entitled to the privileges of the Club until such subscription shall have been paid.

No one shall be permitted to enjoy the privileges of the Club House or links, without the signature of a member or subscriber in the visitor's book, or by letter of introduction.

The names of all candidates for admission to the privileges of the Club for a period of more than one month must be posted upon the Club bulletin board for not less than one day. Two members of the Executive Committee shall have power to elect subscribers for a period of one month or less, and such subscribers may be elected without previous posting. The names of those elected shall be inscribed in a book kept for that purpose.

Candidates for season subscribership shall be elected by ballot, and must receive the affirmative vote of all of the Trustees present. If at any regular or special meeting of the Trustees a quorum of the Board fail to appear, the members of the Board present, provided there be three or more, may elect any or all duly proposed candidates for season subscribership.

Any member or subscriber infringing any of the By-Laws, rules or regulations of the Club, or conducting himself in a disorderly or unbecoming manner, shall be subject to expulsion or to suspension from the privileges of the Club, by and at the discretion of the Board of

## **5** **Election of** **Subscribers**

## **6** **Expulsion and** **Suspension**

Trustees, upon an affirmative vote of the majority of its members; and two members of the Board of Trustees may at any time for cause suspend any person from the privileges of the Club until the next meeting of the Board of Trustees, or, within their discretion, for a less time.

### 7

#### **Extension of Club Privileges**

The Trustees shall have the right, in the exercise of their discretion, and within the period of any current season, to extend to any one, with or without payment, the privileges of the Club House or of the Club House and grounds, or any portion thereof, except as herein otherwise provided.

### 8

#### **Annual Meeting**

The Annual Meeting of the Club for the election of Trustees shall be held in New York on a date to be fixed by the President.

### 9

#### **Amendment of By-Laws**

At any regular or special meeting of the Board of Trustees the By-Laws may be amended by the unanimous consent of all the members present, or, upon three days' notice of any proposed change or addition having been mailed to each member of the Board by the Secretary, by a majority of the members present at the meeting.

The Executive Committee shall name a Nominating Committee, of three members, at least one month before the annual meeting. This Committee shall select three members to be voted on as Trustees in place of those whose term expires and the names so selected shall be mailed to each member fourteen days before the annual meeting.

**10**  
**Trustees' Election**

That the House Committee shall have charge of the Club House and all employees therein, and have charge of all other financial matters except those pertaining to the care of the links and work thereon.

**11**  
**Duties of Committees**

That the Greens Committee shall have charge of the links, appoint a Greens Keeper, and all other employees necessary for the proper maintenance of the course. They shall also have charge of the Caddies, appoint a Caddie Master and engage the Caddies.

That the Golf Committee shall have charge of all matches, arranging dates for the same, the prizes to be given, and also the proper handicapping of the players.

12  
Payment of  
House Charges

Members, subscribers and guests are required to sign checks for all supplies obtained in the house. Checks signed by a guest must show the name of the member introducing him, and the amount thereof, unless paid by the guest, will be charged to such member.

All indebtedness of members or subscribers to the Club, except for Annual Dues, shall be due at the end of each month. Upon the first of every month there shall be sent to each member and subscriber a notice of the amount of his indebtedness to the Club.

The name of each member and subscriber who shall fail to pay such indebtedness the first day of the following month, shall then be posted in the Club House on a list provided for that purpose. If the amount is not paid by the first of the following month, his credit shall cease until his indebtedness is discharged, or the Board of Governors may, at its discretion, order that his name be stricken from the roll of the Club.



## General Rules

Members, subscribers and guests are requested not to reprimand servants. Any cause for complaint should be given to the House Committee in writing, which will have immediate attention.

Servants must not be sent out of the house for any purpose whatever.

The Club will not, under any circumstances, be responsible for articles lost or missing in the Club House or on the premises. The finder of any such article is requested to leave it with the superintendent.

A charge of \$100 shall be made for the use of the Club House for dances.

Card playing is not permitted on Sundays.

Members, subscribers and guests must pay for all breakage or damage caused by them or those whom they introduce.

Members desiring to propose season subscribers will please forward the names of candidates to the Superintendent at the Club House.

Members and subscribers must enter the names of their guests in the visitor's

**Nomination of  
Season Subscribers**

**Visitors**

book at the office immediately upon entering the Club, and no guest shall be considered as properly introduced unless this rule is complied with, and cannot be permitted to play until he shall have obtained a ticket at the office and delivered it to the Caddie Master. Members and subscribers sending guests to the Club must provide them with cards of introduction.

No resident of Southampton and adjoining towns will be allowed to enjoy any of the privileges of the Club House or links unless they become subscribers.

**Golf Committee**  
**Rules**

A ball driven from the 3rd, 4th or 6th Tees striking a pole (or its supports) on the fly, may be re-driven without penalty.

A ball played on any green, other than the one being played to, must be lifted and dropped, no nearer the hole, without penalty.

A ball touching or within a club's length of the snow fences piled up near the railway tracks may be lifted and dropped, no nearer the hole, without penalty.

A ball lying within a club's length of the rails, or within a club's length of

extra sleepers or other large pieces of wood, temporarily near the railway track, may be lifted and dropped, no nearer the hole, without penalty.

A ball lying against the piazza or going underneath the piazza on either the 1st or 18th holes, may be dropped a club's length away from the piazza, no nearer the hole, without penalty.

All play will be governed by the rules of the U. S. Golf Association, subject to local ground rules.

Handicap limit for young and medium aged players will be 25 strokes, for older players 35 strokes.

Handicaps will be posted in the Club House.

To obtain a handicap all new players must hand in three attested scores.

No player can start later than 3 p. m. in any handicap or competition without the consent of the Golf Committee.

Players may only play with another competitor in the same competition, except by special permission from the Golf Committee.

No match or competition of any kind, other than the regular club competitions,

will be allowed on Mondays, Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, holidays or match days, except by special permission from the Golf Committee.

Players cutting in at any tee lose all rights and must allow all properly constituted matches playing the full round to pass at any place on the course.

### **Lockers**

Lockers will be reserved for members until May 1st of each season, and if not paid for by that date will be at the disposal of the Club. Season subscribers will be assigned vacant lockers after May 1st in the order of their applications.

### **Exclusion of Dogs**

No dogs shall be brought to the Club House or grounds.

### **Protection of Teeing Grounds, Bunkers and Course**

In order that turf on the teeing grounds may be preserved as far as possible, it is earnestly requested that players at all times observe the location of the ground disks, indicating a line behind which the ball shall be teed. The position of these disks will be changed from time to time, as directed by the Committee.

Players or their caddies must replace at once all divots and press down firmly with the foot.

Local rules will be posted in the club House.

The attention of players is called to the following regulations in regard to the engagement of caddies, a strict observance of which is essential for discipline and for the enjoyment of equal privileges by all members, subscribers and visitors.

#### **Rules Relating to Caddies**

All caddies must be employed by the Club and are to be under the supervision of the Caddie Master at all times.

Caddies must be engaged only at the caddie office, and only when the player is ready to commence playing. No engagement in advance can be permitted.

Players must not buy balls from caddies, nor offer rewards for finding balls.

All balls found by caddies in going around the course must be given to the player the caddie is with.

Players are especially requested to see that this rule is enforced and to report any caddie keeping a found ball.

Caddies offering balls for sale may be discharged.

Caddies must be taken in their regular numerical order from the book of the Caddie Master. No selection of special caddies can be permitted excepting where players have arranged with the Club Superintendent for private caddies.

All caddies are paid by the Club and no extra compensation must for any reason be given.

Private caddies may be secured upon application to the Club Superintendent.

Private caddies will be reserved for the members employing them until 10:30 A. M. for the morning round and until 3:30 P. M. for the afternoon round, unless the Club be notified by such member that the services of his private caddie will be needed after these hours.

All private caddies will be required to act as regular caddies after 10:30 A. M. and 3:30 P. M. if not carrying or reserved for the members regularly employing them.

When private caddies are being used as regular caddies their services will be charged for at the same rate as regular caddies.

The charges for private caddies will be at the rate of \$40 a month.

Caddies will be divided into classes A and B:

Class A for each round of 18 holes or fraction thereof, 60c.

Class B for each round of 18 holes or fraction thereof, 50c.

Players must sign a caddie ticket on engaging a caddie.

It is hoped that players will, in the public interest, co-operate with the Committees in a rigid adherence to the above rules, even at the sacrifice of personal convenience.

All complaints relating to the house, course, play or caddies, shall be made in writing to the proper Committee. The Golf Committee will decide all disputes arising between players not covered by the within conditions and rules.

MORGAN J. O'BRIEN,  
EDWARD W. HUMPHREYS,  
FREDERICK A. SNOW,  
JAMES C. PARRISH,

THE PRESIDENT (*ex-officio*),

*Executive Committee.*

## Complaints

## Season Subscribers 1916

---

BABBITT, KURNAL R.  
BACON, W. RATHBONE  
BARCLAY, J. SEARLE  
BARNES, COURTLANDT D.  
BARNUM, WILLIAM H.  
BARSTOW, WILLIAM A.  
BEACH, Mrs. CLIFTON  
BELKNAP, WALDRON P.  
BETTS, GEORGE W., JR.  
BLAIR, J. INSLEY  
BLISS, C. N.  
BROKAW, HOWARD C.  
BROWN, WILLARD  
BRYAN, EDGAR A.  
BYERS, EBEN M.  
BYERS, J. FREDERIC  
  
CLARK, STEPHEN C.  
COCHRANE, A. W. S.  
COLBY, EVERETT  
CONNFELT, C. M.  
CUTTING, Miss JULIANA  
  
DADMUN, GEORGE E.  
DAVIES, Mrs. FREDERICK M.  
DAY, Mrs. L. FERMAN  
DELAFIELD, Mrs. LETTICE LEE  
DILWORTH, JOSEPH R.  
DOWNING, J. F.  
DOWS, DAVID  
DUNNE, FINLEY P.  
  
ELLSWORTH, DUNCAN S.  
FILLEY, J. D.



FLEMING, HENRY S.  
FLEMING, STEPHEN B.  
FOX, LYTTLETON  
FRANKS, ROBERT A.  
FROST, HERBERT J.  
GALLATIN, ALBERT  
GARRETT, ROBERT  
GILSEY, GARDNER L.  
HAMMILL, C. W.  
HARPER, DONALD  
HARRISON, MITCHELL  
HODGMAN, FREDERICK A.  
HOOKER, E. HUNTINGTON  
HORNE, Mrs. E. M.  
HOWLAND, Miss A. R.  
HUMPHREYS, FREDERIC P.  
IRVIN, E. TOWNSEND  
IRVING, LOUIS DU PONT  
JOHNSON, EDWARD H.  
JOHNSTONE, BENJAMIN F.  
JONES, SHIPLEY  
KERNOCHAN, FREDERIC  
KOUNTZE, W. DELANCEY  
LEARY, GEORGE  
LEE, Miss SARAH R.  
LINDLEY, CHARLES A.  
MAY, HENRY  
MORTON, MRS. PAUL  
NORFLEET, Miss ADA  
PATTERSON, GEORGE S.

PERKINS, FREDERICK C.  
POTTER, ALONZO  
POTTER, E. CLIFFORD  
POTTER, FULLER  
POTTER, WILLIAM C.  
PRESTON, RALPH J.  
PRESTON, STUART D.  
  
RICE, Mrs. WILLIAM LOWE  
ROOT, OREN  
ROBERTS, W. SCOTT  
RUTHERFORD, JOHN M.  
  
SABIN, CHARLES H.  
SCHERMERHORN, ALFRED E.  
SPRAGUE, SETH  
SPROUL, HARRY  
  
TENNEY, D. G.  
THOMSON, GEORGE G.  
TIERS, Mrs. ALEXANDER H.  
TIERS, CORNELIUS  
TODD, JAMES ROSS  
TURNBULL, ROBERT J.  
  
VAN INGEN, Mrs. EDWARD  
VAN VLECK, C. E.  
VAUGHAN, HAROLD S.  
VON PFIZENMAYER, C. A. F.  
  
WALL, HAROLD  
WHIGHAM, GEORGE H.  
WHITNEY, Miss M. E.  
WILLOCK, W. W.  
WILSON, E. HUNTINGTON  
WOODHOUSE, LORENZO E.



LIBRARY OF CONGRESS



0 020 237 010 A